REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 5/18/2005 DocketNo.: | (S DO - 10

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of STS Certificate No. 2657 by Corporate Offices at Phillips Point,

Inc., effective April 5, 2005.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

XI Documentation is attached.

[l Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

PSC\CCA 010-C (Rev. 07/04)
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Raquel Tally . See TG

From: Paula Isler .

Sent:  Monday, May 16, 2005 11:57 AM Q—{-%‘ 2\0\

To: Raquel Tully ) Q_,V'\ u 6 A. dD
Subject: RE: ‘ 5.16-6 <

Itis the 2005 RAF ($50 each certificate) for TI978 and TS117 (Corporate Offices at Phillips Point, Inc.). Please &\
provide me proof of payment so that | can open the dockets. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 8:57 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE:

11300 U.S. HWY 1 STE 400
North Palm Beach, FL 33408
PH 561-624-1177

The Last name on the check looks like Hays. The envelope says Anne Peman Laser Therapy

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 8: 17 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

| don't know anything about the Tampa Electric check (I only deal with telecommunications companies). The

other one sounds sort of familiar. What is the address and who signed the check or anything else you can tell
me. It sounds like a $100 settiement but need more information. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 7:23 AM
To: Paula Isler
Subject:

| have to checks in question, that hopefully you can help me with. One is from Tampa Electric for $256.16. | don't
show where the owed additional money after [paying there 2004. Raf Fees. Also one from Corporate Officers at
the Towers for $100.00. | thought that this could be a filing fee, but it has your attention so | was not sure.

Thanks for your help.

S-’O’/\Q{ED "/\’

40 rm.m"u’”'oﬂ

1011y g AYH 8307

5/16/2005



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN %N;?;C\F;ng; )
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTO.R AK
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600

LiSA POLAK EDGAR

Public Serpice Qommission

April 21, 2005

Ms. Lynn Hayden

Corporate Offices at Phillips Point, Inc. (TI978 & TS117)
2472 SE Federal Highway

Stuart, FL. 34994-4531

Dear Ms. Hayden:

On April 5, 2004, the Commission received your faxed letter requesting cancellation of the
company’s IXC and STS certificates. The Regulatory Assessment Fee is assessed if a certificate is
active for any one day during a calendar year, even if a company had no revenues or ever started
operations during the period covered. This means that since you did not request cancellation of your
certificates until 2005, the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fees are owed on both certificates. Both
2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms are enclosed.

As soon is full payment is received ($100 total, or the $50 minimum for each certificate), I
will open a docket to grant the company a voluntary cancellation of its IXC and STS certificates.
When returning payment and the completed 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms, please use
the enclosed blue envelope, which will insure prompt processing. Please respond by May 12, 2005.

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-

6502-phone, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at PIsler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address at the
bottom of Page One.

Sincerely,

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality

Enclosures

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULA" ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/ 206

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessmei Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission c FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) heciat
__Actual Return T1978-05-0-R $ 06—3)3-801
: ans B 3001
— ES“":‘Z‘:g g:tt:rrn" Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. $ P
me :
2472 S. E. Federal Highway 06—(())34‘3(‘){
Stuart, FL. 34994-4531 $ 1
PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 PostmarkDate_______
l - j:d Initials of Preparer ____
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
FLORIDA
LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Long Distance Services $ 3
2 Access Services
3. Private Line Services
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ $
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies*
(see "2. Fees" on back) ( ) C )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0015)
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
1. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $

* These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
() Facilities-Based Carrier () Reseller () Call Aggregator
() Alternate-Operator Service () Rebiller () Other:
o ) BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself.
[ )

(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: § for 19 Amount: $ Expires:
COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES ( YNO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true
and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public
servant in the performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

Telephone Number () Fax Number( )

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.I. No.

PSC/CMP-153 (Rev. 11/11/99)



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULA " ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/ 106

Shared-Tenant service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

STATUS:

__ Actual Return
___ Estimated Return
Amended Return

PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005

Florida Public Service Commission
(See Filing Instructions on Back of Form)

TS117-05-0-R

Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.
2472 S. E. Federal Highway

Stuart, FL. 34994-4531

(P\%uéi’ Sor _Cdnoy)ladpn - Lsler)

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

FOR PSC USE ONLY
Check#
$ 06-03-001
003001
$ P
06-03-001
004011
$ 1
Postmark Date

Initials of Preparer

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
1. Gross Intrastate Operating Revenue $
2. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies*
(see "2. Fees" on b'ack)
3. Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee
Calculation (Line 1 less Line 2)
4. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 3 by 0.0015)
5. Penalty For Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
6. Interest For Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
7. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $

* These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINiIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and
correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the

performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official)

Telephone Number ( Y

(Preparer of Form - Piease Print Name)

(Title)

Fax Number ( )

(Date)

FELN




State of Florida
Hublic Serdice Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Malted From 3723GD

US POSTAGE

lll”lll”ll]lll”IIIIIIIIII“IllIII“lIIIIIII“III”IlIlIIIIl
Mr. Lynn Hayden

Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.
11400 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400
North Palm Beach. FI = 334NR.22N8
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COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN ENFORCEMENT
J. TERRY DEASON BETH W. SALAK
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600
LISA POLAK EDGAR
JHublic Serpice Qommizsion
April 1, 2005
o
<
Mr. Lynn Hayden ey

Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. =l
11300 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400 5
North Palm Beach, FL 33408-3208 'A s

Re: Registration with the Florida Secretary of State, Division of Corporations =
Dear Mr. Hayden: L,

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.’s
registration to conduct business in Florida is no longer active. As evidenced by the enclosure,
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.’s registration was administratively dissolved on
September 22, 2000, for its failure to file an annual report with the Florida Department of State,
Division of Corporations.

Currently, Corporate Offices At Phillips ‘Point, Inc. is authorized by the Florida Public
Service Commission to operate as an intrastate interexchange telecommunications services
provider and a shared tenant services provider in Florida. As such, Corporate Offices At Phillips
Point, Inc. must retain an active registration with the Florida Department of State to conduct
business in Florida.

To remedy this matter, Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. should take action to have
its registration with the Florida Department of State reinstated. Please send, via facsimile, a copy
of the record provided by the Florida Department of State, indicating that reinstatement has been
achieved.

Please fax me the requested information no later than April 22, 2005. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6576. My fax number is (850 413-7677.

Sincerely,

Elton Howell, Engineer
Bureau of Service Quality

Enclosure
TMS 1818

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



division of Corporations

WALTERS, MICHAEL J.
777 SOUTH FLAGLER DR.
STE. 1102-W
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33401

Address Changed: 07/09/1992

¥ # 1%

WALTERS, MICHAEL J.
777 S. FLAGLER DR.

: W.PALM BEACH FL
HAYDEN, DIONNE L.
777 S. FLAGLER DR.

W PALM BCHFL

-

3/15/2005




020511999

e

02/05/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT
08/27/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT
02/07/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

107/23/1996 —- 199

Y
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L&n1=506878&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000&n4=N... 3/15/200%




- - Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Elton Howell

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 1:44 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Corporate office at Phillips Point

FYI forwarded email from Nonnye

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 11:29 AM

To: Elton Howell

Subject: RE: Corporate office at Phillips Point

Good morning! Thanks and | will update MCD with the lastest address that is shown on the recent RAFs forms
and new phone number you have listed below for both TI987 and TS117. Nonnye

From: Elton Howell

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 11:12 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Corporate office at Phillips Point

Hi Nonnye,

The e-mail from Lynn Hayden dated April 5, 2005, states:

Mr. Howell Via Fax Number etc

Dear Mr. Howell:

Pursuant to our conversation, please allow this letter to confirm that Corporate Offices at Phillips Point is

withdrawing certification for the following: T1978 & TS117. If you need additional information, please call me at
772-288-2226. Thank you. Lynn Hayden

Paula has the package to open docket to inactivate this. If U have any questions about this, please call her.

Elton Howell

4/13/2005



Aplil 5, 2005

, Howell
ia Fax Number: 850-413-6577
Mr. Howell:

rsuant 1o our conversation, please allow this letter to confinm that Corporate Offices at P1 llips Point is
ithdrawing certification for the following:

TI978 and TS117

you need additional information please call me at 772-288-2226. Thank you.




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DivisiON OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN ENFORCEMENT
J. TERRY DEASON BETH W. SALAK
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600

4
LISA POLAK EDGAR L
Hublic Sertrice anmmtzztnn (o {‘w
March 29, 2005 ¥ T |
(e p S b/
gl
— wl ‘,.’J

Mr. Lynn Hayden f%
Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. :
11300 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400

North Palm Beach, FL 33408-3208

Re: Registration with the Florida Secretary of State, Division of Corporations
Dear Mr. Hayden:

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

Currently, Corporate Offices At Phillips Poim,@. is authorized by the Florida Public
Service Commission to operate as an intrast?e/interexchange telecommunications services
provider and a shared tenant services provider i Florida. As such, Corporate Offices At Phillips
Point, Inc. must retain an active registratiqr{ with the Florida Department of State to conduct
business in Florida. rd

To remedy this matter, Corpora/ Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. should take action to have
its registration with the Florida Department of State reinstated. Please send, via facsimile, a copy
of the record provided by the Flprlda Department of State, indicating that reinstatement has been

achieved. Ve

Please fax me the réQuested information no later than Aprl 20, 2005. If you have apy
questions, please contact me at (850) 412-6576. My fax number is (850 413-7677.

. y B Sl
Sincerely, oY *
T O 4 f./'/ yigd /
o ' d% Nl 97 v b
Elton Howell, Engineer FoE G
Bureau o rvice Qualit - .Le;l"/'
ur f Service Q y /\ o /
Enclosure A
TMS 1818 (N

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/31/2005 at 13:15:17 by LEH

Complete Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.

Mailing Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.
Company Code: TS117 FEID Number:

MAILING INFORMATION

Attention:

Address Line 1: 11300 U.S. Highway One, Suite 400
Address Line 2:

City: North Palm Beach State: FL Zip Code: 33408-3208

E-mail Address: coatt@aol.com
Web Address:

Liaison 1: Lynn Hayden Liaison 2:
Title: President ) Title:
Phone: (561) 624-1177 Piscowneci® Phone:
E-mail: coatt@aol.com E-mail:
Fax 1: (561) 624-4709 Fax 2:
County:
s C’ 0 '/ »'/‘/ 7 /
= = // ~ CA = -77 ) ’A/C = &
s ) S Mo (& /2 /o e Vesl
Cort? 41




COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/15/2005 at 14:43:33 by LEH

Complete Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.

Mailing Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. é%@}ZﬁZQ{_//' _

3L
Company Code: E;glgv”@ﬁ“ﬁk- FEID Number: 65-0646073 {7 é I//ZL//L>J
STS TS srs 2 RAYS ¥
chomeetTenel SefVIC-MATLING INFORMATION

Attention:

Address Line 1: 11300 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 400

Address Line 2:

City: North Palm Beach State: FL Zip Code: 33408-3208
E-mail Address:

Web Address:

Liaison 1l: Lynn Hayden Liaison 2:
Title: President A/ ’de,uﬂe'r‘t‘} Title:
Phone: (561) 624-1177 ‘§{zngf’ Phone:
E-mail: : E-mail:
Fax 1: (561) 624-4709 Fax 2:
County:
LA
L 178
oD ;s 7
. 5 . e 7'24) - .
X /_} e £l / Z } f LR
h Apaky . 37 ; 7 p
e T X A |
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Division of ‘Corporations ‘ Page 1 of 2

D P
< b ek
=

HAYDEN DIONNE LYNN
2472 SE FEDERAL HWY
STUART FL 34994

HAYDEN, D]ONNE LYNN
2472 SE FEDERAL HWY

STUART FL 34994

|' 02/07/2003
[ 04/16/2004 -
T 0212312005
- - s s e

httn://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl. us/scnpts/cordet exe"al-DETFIL&nl =P95000093786&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000... 3/31/200°




Division of Corporations . Page 2 of 2

ot g

102/23/2005 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

'104/16/2004 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

1102/07/2003 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

102/14/2002 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
t101/23/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

'101/19/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

1102/02/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

£101/28/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

1104/28/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

~|08/05/1996 -- 1996 ANNUAL REPORT

Tl 919 EaA e
A T = Ay

httn://ccfcorn.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n1=P95000093786&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0000... 3/31/200:




2005 FOR PROFI. CORPORATION

. - - ANNUAL REPORT (AR)

FILED

DOCUMENT # P95000083786

1. Entity Name

CORPORATE OFFICES AT THE TOWERS, INC.

Feb 23, 2005 8:00 am
Secretary of State

02-23-2005 90078 038 ***150.00

Principal Place of Business
11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400

Maillng Address

11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400
33408

HAYDEN, DIONNE LYNN
11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400
NORTH PALM BEACH FL 33408

/

NORTH PALM BEACH FL 33408 NORTH PALM BEACH FL JUU18413
P Pt Busf ‘f\ ‘ |
2. Principal Ptace of Business 3. ling Aidijsf V( (Lﬂ '\l
A€ syl Nighwey
Stite, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apt #, elc. R
. 1st MOORE CR2E034 (10/04)
City & State Ciy & Sta 4. FEI Number Applied For
\bﬂl&ﬁ ] H, 65-0646073 Not Applicable
Zip Counlry Z Country ; $8.75 aadiiona
A g Ll, q qk‘ MW n 5. Certificate of Status Deshred (] Foe Requied
. 6. Name and Addrass of Current Registered Agent \ 7. Name and Address of New Registered Agent
_ Mame _ —

A

ER M G 198 V7 S S AR

Gl TV L5

the obligations {pf r a

8. The above namged entity submits this staterent for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida. | am familiar with, and accept

SIGNATURE
Ww»d%nmm«mm.awnmmdw INOTE R Agert w0 80 when rewsiatng) DATE
9. Election Campaign Financing ~ $5.00 May Be
Trust Fund Contribution. . ] Added to Feas
2o e AR T
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 11, ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS IN 11
3 Delete TILE —(\ E’(hangu ] Addition
NAME HAYDEN, DIONNE LYNN NAME R H,w’
SIREET ADDRESS | 11300 U.S. HIGHWAY ONE, SUITE 400 STREET ADDRESS Qq ’)3, SQ (LUVAJ
aiv-si-27 | NORTH PALM BEACH FL 33408 avsie | \JAunt
e 1 Detete THLE (J changs (] Addttion
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CTY-St-2P Cry-S1-79
TILE O petete HE [J change  [[] Addition
NAME - _ R S AM R P ———— e — _ ——— e .
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CiY-Si-ap CINY-S1-7%°P
HILE O detele IILE [ Chage  [] Acdition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CIXY-Si-2IP ary-si1-oe
TIE 3 Celete TIE CdcChange  [] Adiiion
NAME NAME
SIREET ADDRESS SIREET ADDRESS
Qry-s1-ap QTY-SI-2¢
THLE 3 petete i [dchange [ Addtion
NAME NAME
SIREET ADORESS ' B SIREET ADORESS
Y- S1-2IP CITY-S1-21P
12 | hereby certify that the information supplied with this ﬁHng does not qualify for tha exemption stated in Section 119.07(3)(I). Florida Statutes. | turther certify tha!l the information
indicated on this report or sup, ental report isftrue an urate and that my signature shall have the same legal effect as it made under oath; that i am an officer or director
of the corporation or thg recef ed to gecute this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my,nama appsars in Block 10 or Block 11 if
changed, or on an atlath like efnpowered. jj/ (
SIGNATURE: _ T2 Adf-22.2¢
’ SIGNATYRE ARD TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING CFACER OR DIRECTOR Dele Daytime Phone #

4 AGar 'fﬂt-efpf-fj/

5//»’46 (;,0;"/




TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/31/2005

Shared-Tenant Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

. : : - FOR PSC USE ONLY
smatus Bl Pl Seevicn o " BB
‘-/Acrual Return TS117-04-0-R $ ;522) LD 06-03-001
e isnmawd Betum Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc. $ g ROR
mended Return .

11300 U.S. Highway One, Suite 400 %m}

North Palm‘Beach; FL 33408 I3!208 $ 1
PERIOD COVERED: ¥ - _ —
01/01/2004 TO 12/31/2004 | LA IR Y Postmark e _ /== 05

' Initials of Preparer

//2 m //Zﬁi/ lee Complete Below If Official Mailing Adglress Bxs Changed
( 0S¢ Vel ﬂmhwau JhirH——=444

(Name of Company) (Addressy’ (City/State) (Zip)
LINE ;
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
L. Gross Intrastate Operating Revenue $ | 3' 377 C/C}
2. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies*
(see "2. Fees" on back)
3 Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee
Calculation (Line 1 less Line 2) | ! 3 g 7 7 q(/
4. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 3 by 0.0015) Q ©./0 _

5. Penalty For Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

6. Interest For Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

7. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE s 0. /0

* These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.
AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINI]\'IUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

1, the undemgned owner/officey of the aboveynamed company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and

crrrect statement. 1am ayvare thatfursuant to S¢ction 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a puplic servant in the
ormgdce of his offi ty ghall be

A guilty bf a misdemeanor of the second degree. . . )
Dl Dkl s s

/' {Stgnature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

,/ Y. /L/W /QQ/"\ Telephone Number ( ) Fax Number ( )

/(Preparei' of Form - Please Print Name) o '
e S5 O 073

PSC/CMP-34 (Rev. 11/11/99)




MCD Company Information for TS117

Printed on 04/21/2005 at 10:53:32 by PJI

Company Code: TS117 ., _
Complete Name: Corporate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.
Mailing Name: Corgorate Offices At Phillips Point, Inc.
Certificate No(s): 265

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 05/07/1991

Bankruptc])::_ ) No

Company Liaison #1: Lynn Hayden

Title: President _

Mailing Address: 2472 S. E. Federal Highway

Physical Location:

Stuart, FL 34994-4531
2472 §. E. Federal Highway

Stuart, FL 34994-4531

Phone: (772) 288-2226
Fax:
Related Dockets:
901007-TS A_P_Plication for certificate to provide shared tenant service at
777 South Flagler Drive, 8th Floor, West Tower in West Palm Beach

by CORPORATE OFFICES AT PHILLIPS POINT, INC.






